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To: Prospective Proposers/Offeror: Date: 

Prospective Bidders August 19, 2021 

Project Title: Project No.: 
 Exterior Pylon Signage IFB 21-45 

 Description of Engineer’s Addendum:  The Invitation for Bid (Project IFB No. 21-45) is hereby amended as set forth below: 
 

1. Notice of Engineer’s Estimated Project Budget Adjustment, attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date: 

  

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):  
 

Signed by:  
 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 
  

 

Procurement 
Operations 
3100 Main St. 



INVITATION FOR BID 
 

PROJECT NO.  IFB 21-45 
EXTERIOR PYLON SIGNAGE 
Engineer’s Addendum No. 2 

 
Date:      August 23, 2021 

 
To:  Prospective Bidders 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Engineer’s Estimated Project Budget Adjustment 

 
Invitation for Bid, Page 11 of 44, Engineer’s Estimate is revised: 
 
Engineer’s estimated Project Budget:  $800,000.00 to $850,000.00 
 
When issued, “Engineer’s Estimated Project Budget Adjustment” shall automatically become a part of the 
solicitation documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the 
Questions & Answers.  All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Questions & Answers are 
collaboratively from both the Procurement Operations and the applicable HCC Department(s).  It is the responsibility 
of the bidder/respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, 
bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have received all Questions & Answers and to have incorporated them into 
this solicitation and resulting proposal response. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Questions & Answers associated with 
this solicitation. 
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